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December 30, 2008

Via US Mail & Facsimile (414-286-3456)
Alderman James A. Bohl, Jr.

City Hall, Room 205

200 E. Wells Street

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Re:  Questions, Ine..— Class B Tavern & Tavern Amusement
Request for Adjournment

Dear Alderman Bohl,

I am counsel to Questions, Inc. My client 1s currently scheduled for a hearing before the
Licenses Committee as to the renewal of the above-referenced licenses on Tuesday, January 6,
2009 at 10:45 aan.

Due to the death of a close family friend, I will be out of town on the day of the hearing. By this
letter, I request that this hearing be adjourned to the next meeting of the Licenses Committee on
January 27, 2009. My client’s license expires on Monday, February 9, 2009. Because the
Common Council is meeting on February 10, 2009, my client has indicated that his business will
not be adversely affected by the one day difference between the expiration and the possible
renewal by the Commmon Council

Thank you for your consideration and please let me know if this request can be accommodated.
You can reach me via cell phone at 414-333-9700.

Sincerely,

LA L

Michael S. Maistelman
Attommey at Law

Cc:  Common Council President Willie L. Hines, Jr. (via facsimile & US Mail)
Devon Reid, Agent for Questions, Inc. (via emajl)
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